

TRAINING QUESTIONS '04

- What finish is on the 1100 Steel Shot barrel?
- I lost the combination to my safe, what do I need to do? The problem is I gave the safe to my father several years ago and he died over the weekend.
- I was just looking at your new catalog and was wondering if you will be bringing out the 700LVSF in the .308 caliber this year?
- When will the 700CDL in 7mm08 be out? Can you tell me which dealers will have them?
- What is the best scope to use on the new Model 504?
- I have a question about an old Model 58. If I give you the serial number can you tell me when it was made? Can you send me an owner's manual? How many of this model were made? In what gauges?
- Is my \$20 rebate coupon I received for the Model 700 Safety Modification Program good towards the purchase of a new gun?
- I have an old Ithaca 10, will the SP-10 barrel fit?
- I am calling from a retail dealer. We have an Express 16 gun safe on the floor that we can't open. We have checked the combination and have installed a new battery. What do we do now?
- My dealer sent my gun in for repairs. Who do I talk to for an update?
- My husband bought some brass for a .25-06. Six of the necks are split. What does he do?
- Can I use Hevi-Shot in a fixed full choke barrel? I have a Benelli.
- I am a dealer and have lost the instructions on my Express gun cabinet. What do I need to do to get in it?
- I need to speak with someone in Sales. I am a salesperson with Sports South. I need a barrel for a Model 1100 that will handle 3" shells. Which barrel will work? What finish does the barrel have?
- I need a magazine for a Model 541.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Deleted: .

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0"

Deleted: ¶